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4r. :iichord 	Vawter, Diroctor of Iorolostion 
nerscl Ourvicoo odoiniotrotion 
ohiogtoo, D.C. 

Dear .r. Vawter, 

Title 41, Chapter 105-60.404 (c) reads: "If tho deoialLio ountaiond, tho mattor will 
be ouboitted prooptly by tho Director of Info' ootion to the koolotant ';.doLinintrotor for 
Adminiotration whom ruling thereon uill be furniahod in writiu to the person roqueoting 
than records." 

Joao are tho Director of loforoation upon whom thin statutory responsibility is 
imposed. Ay appeal of 'March 30, 1972 is to thins moment without renponse. The word 
"irooptly" is that of the Conovess, not wino. You have not cent no a copy of your 
aubmimoion to or. Johnson, nor have I heard from M.o. 

I ao not unmindful of your open solicitation that I co to court in oy quest adak for 
moo: moaned evidence roloting to the assasaioation of Vol President and its investioatioo. 
I don't think it in pocoiblu for a governuont official to came closer to begino that u 
case be taken to court. liowover, I also mm not unmindful of tOo inovitablo political 
conamionnoes of cone suits, no natter how logitimuto. In thin caoo, thu ohardafully 
transparent intent is to ooko it apooar, ouito fulooly, that tho foodlor of the krcoident 
ratho: than buroaucrato to reeponsi.blo for this ouporoozion. Nor an I Li:m-1466)A  of the 
repoutoi mid no Imo; transparent oaioitation that I exploit a oodge of your invontion 
she by o surr000te opo1or for acoocu to the contructod motoriaLa. You, not I, hold that 
contract to be l000l carne.: bindiro. Your solicitation that I select an eoport to moo this 
controctml unto_ a2. for no clearly violatee the intent of that contract. liar ao i unaware 
of Jlat arrooptod those belated eolioitatiouo to the inpropor to met myoportinc that I 
had discoliered officialdom had concocted ouch a prop000mda device with a writer wh000 
predisposition was knouu ano tto choraoter of whoav writioc coulo be anticipoteu.  

Those additional utesa that have boon taken to Vic: it appear quite felzaly that 
officialdom in inoocont of suppreocion ehe the survivors are rooponsiblo for it aro not 
entirely unknovm to me. If I record open violation of the law, as evidonceol by your 
failure to perform your locoll responsibilities ono by ovort and il_ocal sulorosuion as 
roprohonaibls in u society ouch no ours, I toll you without inhibition that this official 
of ort to toonsfor the binne for sup mossion from offioio1 ohouldero to tlo family of the 
orosidont is an unspeakable obscenity. 

If you continuo in ;our efforts to forma no into court, it will be with a record that 
is clear on official intent and I do fool that 5 U.O.C.552 is not ny only rmody. ;lot at 
this point, in nay event. 

This lnttor i.e also an opocol from refuoolo of public information in the orohivistaa 
letter of ouguat 8, 1972 to no. In it ho refusal no a coney of a oomorondoo "contoiaino 
information ooncernino the spoiling of a roll of '13DI  film by a Oucrot Ocovioo aoont 
pr000nt at the autopsy of krosident iiroxwody". The data in thin liottoo to olvon no oovouber 1, 
1%6. A diffamot date is o.von in the ,rchiviapAAter to no of hurch aJ.A2k dotoo are 
ouboce',ent to the date of the contract. or thioZ2n"bocauao t u contract liata that. oatoriol 
re egad to be covered by it, thin.; oomorandwo is not anti cannot be corpnool by the contract. 

.iota 1. ttors doucribo thin as "medico' files and similar filoo, the diocloouro of which 
would constitute a clearly unwarranted invooirol of poroanol orivucy." Wero tlris over the 
oaam, as it woo not, this statutory exemption has been waived under a nuabcr of bin tin 
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dooioions, ov4y on of which 1 cited to you bocousa it ruguires
 no loal trainino for 

compreheanion. it dociaros that any one of what oiaitt 
oancrwioo bee Lull ocivoo all exooptiono. 

Divan tau wil_iagmaas, your counaal OUR supply others. 

But in this ease whit .1 seek is cloarly, by your own definition,
 roaathino aut a oodical 

or "similar" record..nd it in part of a file that in your own 1
. ttors cloarly has boon 

aliathauting ::ay poanibility of invaoion of privacy. You, moottin
o both the archives 

ano dathar agencleo of saverument, hove publiohad this material m
peatotay, under circulootaulcoo 

in each and overy case that amount to official propaganda. 

The utter opuriouanesaneso of than claims ;Jade its disclosed in Dr
. alloado letter of 

august 8. Hu ref era to a report aaue by "Laval 	ataff", hardly acuurato, on uovunber 

1,1966. ooth doctors duaoribed what toey saw to tho preoa under 
oircuoataaces oongoalial to 

official intentions an thus waivira; any exoluaionary riLtts. Thu 
avt.and 4,1I: ?ration is that 

"Thio Oocumont olso containa 'the list aioned by tit:: nun who di
d the aut000y' of the morays 

aod photographs." era ucaably this wan teat:if:Lod to in full before tic: Wax:au-Lava isoion, 

which publishoa tha tootiaauaa coau oortanont exhibits. In adaltioo, tau liat of film La 

en apenaix to the contract and wa:. published as such on the ini
tiative of the archivea, so 

on thin basis slop no axamption can bo claiood with seriounneso.
 koroover, ouch a list is 

part of the report of the llopartmont of ,alatice panel ana wao i
ntroduced into court ovidsmce 

by the Oepartmonto  no man a roport baaod on the alt,  god roport of aovemboo 1 by th same 

"Jon who did the autopay". 

For the mike of eliminating logsl hairacolittino, 
I  have been careful to avoid uniting 

for anythiro; allogedly oaveoua by the alleged contract. Yet ter. i
:hoado snyn "'des show it to 

this r000arehoro whooc apolications to examino tdo autogay motaoi
al area aporovuo ay the 

iaaunoay family representative, ar. Ilumku 

Lone of what I have auks._ for in the lotters rejection of volch
 I hereby appeal is 

or can be covered by the tint cod avatract. .orcover, ar. orornhall has no official responsi-

bilitioa, roles or functions Lino hao nothing to do with public iaf.roation, as tat, law 

dafinea .hat I sock. In thin wuoaction, I take the liberty a c
orrect the arehivisis 

factual eroora. aaceearchero", acaortaino to thin alloged contra
ct and all prior official 

interpretatious, are not roaoarabers bait patholoolats and other
s doacribed. Thu first 

to whoa tho cootraot oatorial wets oho= had no stundino: under th
y contract. (Bo-rover, his 

exoluaive publication of that which I soak, in 2do, vorcion, constituter still another and 

athaoloo waiver.) hor is ;are Aarahall "tho ialrocod,y family repres
entative." lie is oopowored 

to out for the executors of the estato. Tbo two are not aynonywo
uo. 

To say* an the Archivist octal, that "The 'list oioned by the tua
tara of the 1960 

Yore:laic: renal' is the lint included in the report of that pane
l" is utterly irrelovant. 

I have askou for, an (=titled to an renew gy request for thin list for which I
 asked ia 

my Jotter. That it wan publisher: in diffelunt form uadur diffvront 
oircuti.ut::aocie cloys not 

brd.vo too yovorea. ait the rioar to decide for la- what I ?mat for r
or research. .,•• have too any 

ollogoaly idontical records that aro not identical. 

Dr. Ahoads aoknowleogeo providing copies of those two reports to
 Lir. Latamer and ado-

nowlcoges they are not oovoreo say the contract. Thin in itself ,altitlos oe to copies under 

tho law ona pattinont decisions and your own regulation require 
tit provioing of copias. 

Sincerely, 

Harold',do-I-bora 


